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1Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 3:12 PM

To: Irene Tan; Hasrianah Binte Hassan

Cc SUR: Accounts (LKKAuto); KKLau

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION OM WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:
3/11/2018, SLR 2371D (TP VEHICLE), SJL 7062T (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: SLR 23710 GIA pdf

Dear Cynthia,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SLR 2371D at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 41788

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report. The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay @ |kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 4843H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLR2371D
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: LEXUS CT200H AUTO PREMIUM
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: 2ZRR428119
Chassis No.: JTHKD5BH302105549
Maximum Power Qutput: 73.0kW (97 bhp)
Open Market Value: $41,506.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Sep 2012

First Registration Date: 28 Sep 2012
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $24,904.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Sep 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $16,187.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Sep 2022

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $87,999.00

COE Rebate Amount: $31,229.00

Total Rebate Amount: $47,416.00

Page 1 of 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Nov 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate ByPublicBefore DeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 05-Nov-18



KMMAT 18143462 [ Matlonal Assessmant Conbre Servicss - Ubl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 05/11/2018 18:20

SUBMITTED BY: Jacksen Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must ba &s truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentafion or witholding of material facts may allow inswance companies io
repudiate policy Rabdlity,

4, The issue and acoaptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the par of the insurance companies,

&, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This rapori will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for & fer, be made availlable upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of thie raport to the insurers, you hersby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report baing made avalable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 05/11/2018 18:20

Date Of Accident 03/11/2018 18:20

Exact Location Of Accident PIE (CHANGI) BEFORE LORNIE RD EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLR2371D

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner KO TECK CHUAN

NRIC No 58314843H

Email Address MNOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-81521655
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-21521655

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model LEXUS CT200H AUTO PREMIUM

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are ynulniaiming undler your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Mumber DMPCSN3070631801
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number
Fax Number
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

KO TECK CHUAN {GAD DECHUAN)
58314843H

24/05/1983

INDOOR

10/04/2002

16 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91521655

OFFICE-21521655
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Add BLK 620 BUKIT BATOK CENTRAL
fess #18-520

Postcode 650620
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWRHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MO

MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident 3

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance. Ne
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME: : KANG JUN

GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : LIN S1 HAN

GEMDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
if Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NG
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJLTOB2T

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Page 2 of 14



Insurznce Company Name

Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Catagory

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SLX4199R

PRIVATE CAR

Page 3 of 14



Accident Sketch Plan
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

:i,lh Ct ll‘j_,\..f

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Policyholder's Signature
Date & Time:

Driver's Signature
{If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

Mame:
NRIC/FIN Mo,
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Date of Accident
Accident Place
Vehicle. No. (Car Plate No.)

Insurace Company

Owner o Company Name /IC No.

Owner or Company Contact No.
DRIVER’S Name / IC No.
DRIVER'S Date Of Birth
Relationship of Owner & Driver
DRIVER'S Address
DRIVER’S Contact No./ Alt No.
DRIVER’S Uccupation
Email Address
Weather & Road Surface

Reporting Type

: AR 33712 Make/Model:

g

oy

e

£ 'v‘J‘ L-;" o = I
yAasv

FlC

" '::’./“ / 1 mg Accident Time; [, /U #.-'“M (24-HR-Format)

: PIE Gps Clavgt Aigep+t Téf’%ﬂ: Rewie kel

ko x a

AT AL

Policy Ne:

ko Tec o claana XX >4 gg it

Owmer’s Hp Company Tel

: Spouse \ Parents \ Children \ Sibling \ Employee\ Others:
. Bl €t Bk Ratok Gondra | 8 19-650 - 650631

. qis2 168N 2)
: @‘t OUTDOOR (e.g. working inside or outside office)

nlr_"“-\- F‘:'.-'\-f"'l. o

)/'-}T/f:"‘?/ |95 > DRIVER’S License Pass Date /[ [y /o002

:*-,-‘Eﬂ L

: CLEAR & DRY \RAINING & \AFTER RAIN & WET

: Reporting Only\ Claim Ofher Party \ Claim Own Insurance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver): ¢ >
Was there any video Captured by car camera: YES }ND 5
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at ime of accident: @ Work purpose
Any Injury (IFYES, Plsstate): N D
Other P Driver’s Particular (if an
Vehicle. No: SJL FO062 1T Cmsi (7 Vehicle. No:
Vehicle Make\Model: Vehicle MakeModel:
Name Driver; MName Driver:

1C MNo. Driver/Contact:

IC Mo. Driver/Contact;

* NEW - Passenger’s name & gender:

(_LI,- K NG Tud - ?ﬁw*'rh—*

k;i Ligt SY HART TLAle —



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by

interested parties,

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(il) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,

which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. [collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/for any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

~ ] sy T
D T
Aot d T

=
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the palicyholder) Mame:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN MNo.;
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FASTECT AUTO PTE LTD Y Y lly
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 i’cf .
#01-46/48/50 |
SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO: SLR 237 1 1)
aTy PARTICULAR
1PCS TAILGATE v s211820 X
1PCS TAILGATE REAR LOGO =t $105.00 o
1PCS TAILGATE 'LEXUS' EMBLEM Ae,  $98.20_—
1PCS TAILGATE 'CT200h' EMBLEM At $9550
1PCS TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP 233..5 T,  $311.20 —
2 PCS TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$650.00 A4 $1,300.00 X
1PCS REAR BUMPER 74420 0 /e $1,855.10 —
2 PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$105.10 wilf de{ T$21020¢ £y
1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS A 36000 —
1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT  7// {- 4 $899.10
2 PCS REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @$315.00 's !._,;‘;I( $630.00 /o ¢
2 PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$125.00 AA $250.00¢
1PCS REAR END PANEL A7 £ Lo D $1,018140 _—
1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 $433.20
1PCS REAR END PANEL LOCK SENSOR £ $366.50 ——
2PCS TAILLAMPS @$899.10 66 VSene  $179820 (0,
2 PCS TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKETS @$65.00 Meere T$13000'p<
1PCS REAR EXHUA; | ’ A $1,280.50,
1PCS REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD fi A $288.20
[ / :FX $13,247.20
LABOUR CHRAGES: \_—
TO CHECK WIRING $80.00 20
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING PDC SENSOR $80.00 (7
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTREY $12000 @
TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING $100.00 &5
TO DISMANTLE REFIX REAR EXHAUST A4 $100.00 A
TO DISMANTLE REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN A1 $150.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS $1,000.00 £/ /7,
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING $1,500.00 700
TOTAL $16,377.20
r T s nence notify
{ soray painting
{ gt W [~ Lhoo ¥
confirmation |" ﬂ{
3 “Without Prejudice” Dass .
5 alhowed "fT“'I:"ll Hﬁdﬂ

Acknowladged by Repairer

Sagnaiurea

v bermis » rpsurveyed and
<} approval from Insurance Company
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqno1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/MSG18020042/UTBN2

Date: 26/11/2018
REFERENCE
ranaing MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: A28647372QMX
Claimant : .
Vehicle No - SLR2371D Insured Vehicle No : SJLTOG2ZT
Date of Loss:  03/11/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 575272
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLR237T1D
Make & Model: LEXUS CT200H, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 2ZRR428119
Reg. Date: 28/09/2012 (Man. Year: 2012} Chassis No:  JTHKDSBH302105549
Colour: Grey Odometer: B2360 km
Engine Capacity: 1788 co
Market Value/New Car N
r A
Price:
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
TION OF VEHI | F
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
COMDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40R18
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The abave vaiues represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 13.247.20 4.140.81 9,106.39 68.74
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,130.00 1,500.00 1,630.00 52.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 16,377.20 5,640.81 10,736.39 65.56
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 4,500.00
(5%) 16,377.20 4 500.00 11,877.20 72.52
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5%) 1,146.40 315.00 831.40 T2.52
Nett Amount (S5) 17,523.60 4.815.00 12,708.60 7252
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 081172018
Date Inspected: 05/11/2018 Inspected At: Fastech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave B, #01-46/48/50
Autobay
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the tme and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our
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knawiedge and abiity but any other kabilily under ary other gircumatances is heroby expresaly exclided
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Nov 2018)

Parts: 143 LEXLIS CT200H 1.8 (&) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-dencminated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLR23710)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Ne. Qty PartMo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “TAILGATE Repair 2.118.20F “-FL
2 1 *TAILGATE REAR LOGO Not Mecessary 105.00F *-FL
3 1 *TAILGATE LEXUS EMBLEM Necessary 98.20F *88.20 FL
4 1 *TAILGATE CT200H EMBLEM MNecessary 95.50F *85.50 FL
5 1 *TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Twisted 311.20F *299.10FL
) 2 *TAILGATE REFLECTORS Mot Mecessary 1,300.00F *FL
T 1 *REAR BUMPER DeformedDented 1,85510F 944 S0FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Mz Bent 210.20F "105.10FL
2] 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNeceszary 60.00F *B0.00FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 800.10F  *7T11.30FL
1M1 1 *‘REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS Shorted (1 Pc only) 630.00F *315.00FL

|2 Pes)

12 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS Mot Necessary 250.00F *FL
13 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 1,018.10F *878.20FL
14 1 “‘REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Mot Necessary 433.20F *-FL
15 1 *REAR END PANEL LOCK SENSOR Cracked 3BE50F  *366.50FL
1% 1 “TAILLAMPS Nfs Cracked 1,788.20F *B62.50FL
7w *TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKETS N/s Cracked 130.00F *65.00FL
18 1 ‘REAR EXHAUST Mot Mecessary 1,280.50F *-FL
19 1 *REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD Mot Mecessary 28B8.20F *FL
F=Franchise parl. L=ListitemDisc - =

Sub Total (S8) 13,247.20 4,600.90

- List Item Discount on L items 0.00/10.00% (S%) 0.00 460.09

Total Parts (S§)

13,247.20

4,140.81

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO CHECK WIRING MNew 80.00 20.00
2 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING PDC SENSOR Mew 80.00 50.00
3 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY MNew 120.00 80.00
4 TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING Mew 100.00 50.00
5 TO DOSMANTLE REFIX REAR EXHAUST New 100.00
G TO DOSMANTLE REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN New 150.00 -
7 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS Mew 1,000.00 B00.00
B TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING New 1,500.00 700.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 3,130.00 1,500.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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